

October 1st, 1934.

Mr. James L. Peters
Museum of Comparative Zoology
Cambridge, Mass.

Dear Mr. Peters:

You will recall that during November in 1933, I forwarded to you a series of ten specimens of Grasshopper Sparrows and a series of twenty-six specimens of Savannah Sparrows.

You sent me a report on the Grasshopper Sparrows on January 2nd, 1934 and stated that you intended to do more studying on the Savannah Sparrows. Subsequently on May 16th of this year, I mailed you four more specimens of the Savannah Sparrows.

If you have now concluded your study on these specimens, I would be most appreciative of having them returned to me at 306 51st Street, Des Moines, Iowa.

I am anxious to have your findings on this matter so that if you are willing that it may be used in the second addition of my "Revised List of the Birds of Iowa." The present supply of this publication, issued by the University of Iowa, is now nearly exhausted. It is planned to republish with a revision about the end of this year.

I am looking forward to the possibility of attending the Chicago meeting of the A. O. U., and possibly at that time I may have a chance to again see you.

Very truly yours,

PAB:LB

Philip A. DuMont.